TEMECULA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT
TO: General Manager/Board of Directors
FROM: Erica Russo, Director of Community Services

DATE: August 26, 2025

SUBJECT: Approve First Amendment to Agreement with Titan Rental Group, Inc. for Event
and Program Rental Items

PREPARED BY: Dawn Adamiak — Assistant Director of Community Services

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors approve the first amendment to the
agreement with Titan Rental Group, Inc. for event and program rental items, increase in the amount
of $60,000, for total agreement amount of $250,000.

BACKGROUND: On August 22, 2023, the City entered into an agreement with Titan
Rental Group, Inc. for Community Services Department event and program rental items
throughout the year. Due to the high-quality customer service, array of rental items and excellent
pricing, other departments have started using Titan Rental Group, Inc. as well.

To account for the use of this contract by other departments across the City, this First Amendment
will increase the amount of the agreement by $60,000, for a total agreement amount of $250,000.

FISCAL IMPACT: Adequate funds are budgeted as part of the Fiscal Year 2025-26
Annual Operating Budget.

ATTACHMENTS: First Amendment



